ACTION ITEM — C

DATE: February 26, 2019
RE: Golf Cart Procurement Request
TO: Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

» RV Park had two golf carts until recently. Both golf carts were in need of repairs, one
more serious than the other. Parts were taken from the one to fix the other. This left the
RV Park with one good golf cart for Port staff to use.

» Only remaining golf cart was stolen last month, and staff believes it will not be
recovered.

e RV Park staff is currently using Port trucks to take care of daily park operations.
¢ Port staff is recommending the purchase of a new golf cart that will be fully enclosed,

with lights and work bed. Carryall 500 should provide the necessary size and towing
capacity for RV Park operations.

DOCUMENTS

* Golf Cart Procurement Request, 16 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢ Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the Procurement Request to purchase the 2019 Club Car Carryall 500

for the RV Park operations.

2D



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Procurement Request

Project Name: 2 O paf\?_, 6__9\ 'C Ca/"" Contract No.

Purchase Agreement []  Contract
Purchase Order No.
Award Information: FouRgom. GOLF cALS Special Notes or Commenls

Company Name CLL{&;A!_, <02 : ' } C o N m o 3.0%

ontact Person: FAADTY Ylob N i

iy # blic ewfyfies
a,udwﬁ:: Ecau},, 0% o€

Telephone: So02-9g) - Lihgé_

No. 5rogosals / Quotes —Units “Cuainlly Tofal §
YQMO.‘/‘-‘L _\\1%07- =
Cwy Car oD B 7,0t

¥ 200 _4louso. 2
x> Z60 Lg_n,"ti(,.iitb

i okt

Pnni Mame

Fund Account: E,Genaral Fund [Jcapitat improvements [Joebt Service [Revenue Bond

Department: [Owarina  [JBoat vard ﬁfam L JPortoffice  [JFuetDock  [JCommercial Retail
Gl Mopudb 2.20-9

Approved by GM:
ignature # Print Name Date
Approved by Board Commissioner:
Signature Print Name Date
Approved by Board Commissionar:
Signature Print Name Date

A



Foursom Golf Cars

Foursom

Quotation

2380 National Way DATE QUOTE #
Woodburn, OR 97071 GOLF CARS
Phone# 503-981-4606  sales@loursomgolicars.com AR .
Fax # 503-982-5915 www.foursomgolfcars.com
NAME / ADDRESS SHIP TO
Port of Brookings
Attn: Travis
i
TERMS EST. DEL DATE REP EMAIL PHONE #
2/13/2019 BJB
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH TOTAL
1| 16Carryall_S00Ele | 2019 Club Car Carryall 500 Electric Utility Vehicle 9,634.00 9,634.00
48 Volt Electric w/ IQ Plus System
Serial #:
* Front Body Color: Dark Gray, White, Dark Green
or Bright Blue
* Gray Bench Seat
* Standard Front Suspension
* Four-Wheel Brakes
* Premium Tread 6-Ply Raled Tires - 20x10-10, Set
of 4
* Eight 6 Volt Battery Configuration
* 12V Powerpoint
* Hour Meter
* Halogen Headlights
* DC-DC Converter, 16A
* On-Board Hi-Freq Charger w/ Reel
IQ Plus Controller Seitings:
Speed 17.0 mph
Fast Accel On
Pedal-Up Braking 1 {mild)
1|105122102 Cargo Box Sides, CA 500, Factory Installed 831.00 831.00
1 | Standard_Lights | Standard Light Package: Headlights, Taillights, 236.00 236.00
Brake Lights, Horn
1{102065101 Heavy Duty 2" Rear Receiver, Factory Installed 114.00 114.00
{Compatible only with Cargo Box configuration)
1]105072001_NC | Canopy Top Kit, New Carryall, Installed: Beige, 410.00 410.00
White or Black
1/105109101_NC | Fold-Down Windshield, New Carryall, Installed 175.00 175.00
1105127301 Tailgate Tether 52.00 §2.00
Subtotal 11,452.00
Total
1$0

Page 1



Foursom Golf Cars

Foursom

Quotation

2380 National Way DATE QUOTE #
Woodburn, OR 97071 GOLF CARS
Phone# 503-981-4606 sales@foursomgolfcars.com 2/13/2019 4206
Fax # 503-982-5815 www.foursomgolfcars.com
NAME / ADDRESS SHIP TO
Port of Brookings
Aitn: Travis
TERMS EST. DEL DATE REP EMAIL PHONE #
2/13/2019 BJB '
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH TOTAL
Discount_New ... | New Car Discount US Communities Contracl -20.00% -2,290.40
EV2024-02
1| Augfrt Freight from Augusta, GA 875.00 875.00
1| DW-CC-CA 300... | Door Works Enclosure w/ Windseal Kit - Sunbrella 900.00 900.00
Black
Fits: Club Car Carryall 300/500/550/700 w/ Short
Top & Cargo Box
1 | Dealer_Prep Dealer Prep Per US Communities Contract 300.00 300.00
1|999Del1 Sales Delivery To Brookings, OR 500.00 500.00
|
|
Total $11,736.60

Page 2

1S\



'.f"-""!'-"
| 1§
e 13

DRIVING SURFACE

| VEHICLE CAPACITY A-Jack-Of-All-Trades. Need to carry more weight? The Carryall
: 500 offers a total vehicle capacity of up to 1,200 [b. (544 kg).
That, and its unique fit-to-task bed box design, make it ideal for
TOWING CAPACITY a range of duties around your site.

N

JOB 243: RESORT LIVINE.

(Heve) Resart to the Carrnyall sp0
Ffor the best all-arocnd work track.
Whether working the docks or
pearforming mamenance around the
property, it will take care of alf
your needs.

JOB 335: GROUNDS MAVERICK

(Kight) The Carryall 500 can safely
Yo and Aaul a combined 3/4 ton
load, That' s encugh to carry
landscape maendls and the tools
needed to make short work off =

. jrauna’s M eninca. -

LLiy, .



Foursom Golf Cars ' Fo ursom Quotation

2380 National Way DATE QUOTE #
Woodburn, OR 97071 GOLF CARS
Phone#  503-981-4606 sales@foursomgolicars.com 21372019 4205
Fax # 503-982-5915 www.foursomgolfcars.com
NAME / ADDRESS SHIP TO
Port of Brookings
Attn: Travis
TERMS EST. DEL DATE REP EMAIL PHONE #
2/13/2019 BJB
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH TOTAL
1 | 16Carryall_300Ele | 2019 Club Car Carryall 300 Electric Utility Vehicle 8,046.00 8,046.00
48 Volt Electric w/ 1Q System
Serial #:
* Front Body Color: Dark Gray, White, Dark Green
or Bright Blue
* Gray Bench Seat
* Standard Front Suspension
* Premium Tire 6-Ply Rated 20x10-10 - Set of 4
* Six 8 Volt Heavy-Duty Battery Configuration
* 12 Volt Powerpoint
* Hour Meter
* Halogen Headlights
* DC-DC Converter, 16A
* ERIC High Frequency Charger w/ 9' DC Cord
* Controller Settings:
Speed: 17.0 mph
Fast Acceleration: On
Pedal-Up Braking 1 {mild)
1| 105122101 Cargo Box Sides, CA 300, Factory Installed 811.00 811.00
1| Standard_Lights | Standard Light Package: Headlights, Taillights, 236.00 236.00
Brake Lights, Horn
1102065101 Heavy Duty 2" Rear Recelver, Factory Installed 114.00 114.00
(Compatible only with Cargo Box configuration)
1|105072001_NC | Canopy Top Kit, New Carryall, Installed: Beige, 410.00 410.00
White or Black
1|105109101_NC | Fold-Down Windshield, New Carryall, installed 175.00 175.00
1105127301 Tailgate Tether 52.00 52.00
Subiotal 9,844.00
Discount_New ... |New Car Discount US Communities Contract -20.00% -1,968.80
EV2024-02
1| Augfrt Freight from Augusta, GA 875.00 875.00

| Total

\Sl

Page 1



Foursom Golf Cars

Foursom

Quotation

2380 National Way DATE QUOTE #
Woodburn, OR 97071 GOLF CARS
Phone#  503-981-4606 sales@foursomgolfcars.com AR 4205
Fax # 503-982-5915 www.foursomgolfcars.com
NAME / ADDRESS SHIP TO
Port of Brookings
Attn: Travis
TERMS EST. DEL DATE REP EMAIL PHONE #
2/13/2019 BJB
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH TOTAL
1| DW-CC-CA 300... | Door Works Enclosure w/ Windseal Kit - Sunbrella 900.00 900.00
Black
Fits: Club Car Carryall 300/500/550/700 w/ Short
Top & Cargo Box
1| Dealer_Prep Dealer Prep Per US Communities Contract 300.00 300.00
1| 999Del1 Sales Delivery To Brookings, OR 500.00 500.00
|
Total $10,450.20

Page 2

154




DRIVING SURFACE

VEHICLE
BRRACLY, When Bigger is Better! Need a heavier duty vehicle? Consider

£ o the Carryall 300. Available in gas or electric, this two-wheel drive
TR vehicle features heavy-duty rustproof aluminum body and a bed
CAPACITY built to withstand even harsh industrial conditions.

A 1 ToM

JOB 9- WIELD THE WELDER

(Abeve) Tha Carrya/;zoo has the

Strength and dependability of a guality,
,Semh?cts.s ce/d Cans:a'e?,an ) :'ona/zy
recaver fideh for z’ou'rg on job sites,

JOB 228: PAINTING SIMPLIFTED,

THe Carryall 3005 tmgue bed box
featetres a contiquralble track-basad
attachment Systam enth eptional ladder
racks and az‘Ier tINenlVe aeCeSSores

THS fraes room in The bed for other » {
Secpplies and prefect's your valuable \ b
assar's




Foursom Golf Cars

Foursom

Quotation

2380 National Way DATE QUOTE #
Woodburn, OR 97071 GOLF CARS
Phone#  503-981-4606 sales@foursomgoltcars.com 21132019 Lo
Fax # 503-982-5915 www.foursomgolfcars.com
NAME / ADDRESS SHIP TO
Port of Brookings
Attn: Travis
TERMS EST. DEL DATE REP EMAIL PHONE #
2/13/2019 BJB
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH TOTAL
1| 16Carryall_100Ele | 2018 Club Car Carryall 100 Electric Utility Vehicle 6,995.00 6,995.00
48 Volt Electric w/ IQ System
Serial #:
* Body Color: Dark Gray, Gray, White, Beige or
Dark Green
* Gray Bench Seat
* Cargo Box
* Cup Holders
* Dash Pocket
* Headlights Only
* 20x10-8 Extra Traction Turf 4-Ply Tires
* Automatic Charger
1| Standard_Lights | Standard Light Package: Headlights, Taillights, 339.00 339.00
Brake Lights, Horn
1| DC_GConverter DC Converter: 48 Valt to 12 Volt (For Lighting & 208.00 208.00
Accessories)
1110115622 _NC Kit, Trailer Hitch (1-7/8 Ball) Field Install 65.00 65.00
1|102824001_NC | Black Canopy Top, XRT 800, CA 232, CA 100, 348.00 348.00
Installed
1|105077801_NC | Hinged Windshield 134.00 134.00
Subtotal 8,089.00
Discount_New ... | New Car Discount US Communities Contract -20.00% -1,617.80
EV2024-02
1 | Augfrt Freight from Augusta, GA 875.00 875.00
1{DW-CC-XRT80... | Door Works Enclosure w/ Windseal Kit - Sunbrella 900.00 900.00
Black
Fits: Club Car XRT 800/ Carryall 100
1| Dealer_Prep Dealer Prep Per US Communities Contract for 300.00 300.00
Vehicles w/Top and Windshield
1| 999Delt Sales Delivery to Brookings, OR 500.00 500.00
Total $9,046.20

\$b




DRIVING SURFACE = : ( i
. CARRYALL 100

VEHICLE Entry-level Pricing. Full-sized Performance. The sturdy but
LI affordable Carryall 100 is a great choice for security, parking and

" vwev  lighter duties. Available in gas with a class-leading EFI engine or
TOWING electric with a high-efficiency charger, it fits into the back of a
CAPACITY pick-up truck.

108 995:AN ECONOMICAL WRY TO RUN SECURITY.

The Carryall 100 i5 cer mast econcmical moadel. Tts small profife mafes i2 'l
Suitable for Security detal in congested areas such as parbing garages and its \
large tires help in elimbing curds or Craversing roiigh terran

é. ‘e B
; - - . - .- .
. . -

g
i
;



Quotation

Foursom Golf Cars

Foursom

2380 National Way DATE QUOTE #
Woodburn, OR 97071 GOLF CARS
Phone#  503-981-4606 sales@foursomgolfcars.com 2/13/2019 4207
Fax # 503-982-5915 www.foursomgolicars.com
NAME / ADDRESS SHIP TO
Port of Brookings
Attn: Travis
f
L -
TERMS EST. DEL DATE REP EMAIL PHONE #
2/13/2019 BJB
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH TOTAL
1 | 16Carryall_300Ele | 2019 Club Car Carryall 300 Electric Utility Vehicle 7,849.00 7,849.00
48 Valt Electric w/ 1Qd System
- Serial #:
\1\, * Frant Body Color: White
\ * Gray Bench Seat
* Standard Front Suspension
U £ * Premium Tire 6-Ply Rated 20x10-10 - Set of 4
T) \0 * Six B Volt Heavy-Duty Battery Configuration
LB * 12 Volt Powerpoint
* Hour Meter
* Halogen Headlights |
* DC-DC Converter, 25A i
* ERIC High Frequency Charger w/ 9' DC Cord |'
* Controller Settings: i
Speed: 17.0 mph
Fast Acceleration: On
Pedal-Up Braking 1 (mild)
1105122101 Cargo Box Sides, CA 300, Factory Installed 811.00 811.00
1 (105148101 Cab Vehicle Key Switch, New Carryall, Factory 0.00 0.00
Installed
1 SPWS Single Point Watering System 236.00 236.00
1| 104006101 Hand Pump for SPWS 76.00 76.00
1} 47605991001 Heavy-Duty Front Brushguard, Factory Installed 369.00 369.00
1| Standard Lights | Standard Light Package: Headlights, Talllights, 236.00 236.00
Brake Lights, Horn
1105106401 5-Spoke Silver Wheel Covers, Set of 4, New 72.00 72.00
Carryall, Factory Installed
1105118701 Ditferential Guard, Factory Installed 42.00 42.00
1105127301 Tailgate Tether 52.00 52.00
1105139702 Locking Glove Box Door, New Carryall, Factory 114.00 114.00
Installed
Total

Page 1




Foursom Golf Cars

Foursom

Quotation

2380 National Way DATE QUOTE #
Woodburn, OR 97071 GOLF CARS
Phone#  503-981-4606 sales@foursomgolfcars.com 2/13/2019 4207
Fax # 503-982-5915 www.foursomgolfcars.com
NAME / ADDRESS SHIP TO
Port of Brookings
Attn: Travis
TERMS EST. DEL DATE REP EMAIL PHONE #
2/13/2019 BJB
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH TOTAL
1/105072003_NC | Canopy Top Kit, Black, New Carryall, Installed 410.00 410.00
1]105109101_NC Fold-Down Windshield, New Carryall, Installed 175.00 175.00
1102065103 2" Rear Recelver Hitch Kit 114.00 114.00
Subtotal 10,556.00
Discount_New ... | New Car Discount US Communities Coniract -20.00% -2,111.20
EV2024-02
1 | Augfrt Freight from Augusta, GA 875.00 875.00 =
1 | Dealer_Prep Dealer Prep 300.00 300.00
1 | DW-CC-CA 300... | Door Works Enclosure w/ Windseal Kit - Sunbrella 900.00 900.00
Black
Fits: Club Car Carryall 300/500/550/700 w/ Short
i Top & Cargo Box
! 993Del1 Sales Delivery 500.00 500.00
Total $11,019.80

Page 2

S\



zl 00.0BOSEESIZBEESZI L VEY)-Dstw=1dIs 200, 080SEESIZREESZ | VE%)-PRAII=PIuLBTP|E=ydIeasRId=MBINR P LOOSPYED L =X1L0/M/Ilew/wod aiBool jjewyysdny

>

\ll

sanog ueug

ueuy

'spsebal 1s9g
‘NoA 1o} pape)s 1apio ue 1ab ued | J 4o suosanb Aue aABY NOA JI Mou) aw 19| ases)|d

**no ey} ay Bujyiswos ainby pjnoo am j| a6xey ou je ausbing
se Je} se Jed sy} axe) o) Buym eq osje pinom | “Aeme ob pinom jey; ) Hodsuer; o} Aem e pey noA J| ‘sBupoosg 0} ) 186 0y eBieyo Aisalep 00G$ € papn|aul os|e |

"18pJ0 JO 2wl ay) woyy sAep g Alubno: s) swn pea) jesidf) sy -suopesynads pue suondo ‘8|dIaA UoeS S|IBlep JBY) 2InNyaolq |[eAue?) 3] S| pBYJENE oSy

"Aj9)e|pawiw) Jsow|e )| 8ABY pinod noA Jng slow g5g$ INoqe s ) (xoq eaciB Buppol pue pienb |epuasayip ‘sdeagny ‘WwB)sAs
Iy Aseyeq iod ajbuis ‘1adwng pienb ysniq) Joj ySe Jupip noA Jey) )i uo sBuiy jeiaaas sey §| Ho0IS Ul 9ARY | JBY QO |[eANBD) B S| SIY| papeo| 0o¢ llekue) v
'spaau Jnok 1o} |Iiaa0 Aiqeqoid sy “Ayoedes gipgg B Yim Xog pue Apog wnujwn|e ay) sey ey} 3|oIysAa AInp Aaeay pazZis-piWu au) si Siy) :00S [eAues ¢
‘UDJJESIDAUOS 1nO Uo paseq uopealidde unoA 10} jsaq aq pjnom

Jeuy) 9jo1yaA ay) s| siy) 1ey quiyy | “Ayoeded qIQOE € Yum Wnujwne aie paq pue Apoq ay) Uayo am Jey) siiysa Ainp Aresy jsajjews sy s sIY :00€ lledued 'z
"Ayoeded qiooE & Uim xoq ajeuogquedi|od |lews e sey )i 4ayo am 3iaiyeA Agin Ainp 1sayBy au si syl 0oL ledued '

180 am Jey} sajogaa Ajiin ||eAue) ayy uo noA Joj sejonb ¢ dn paysom |

Jaies awn Jnok Joy nod yuey |
'smel] |H
woaioqueysbupjoosqiopodidsiael (o)
Wd 6Z:€ 1 6L0Z ‘€1 984 ‘Pam <Wwod'siesjjobwosinoj@uenqgs wo sieajohwosinojduelq

abessaw |

sajonb jeAuen Jeg qn|H

m 1
<W 09" 10qeySBU00IOoLIOdDISIARY> JOJSGOA SIABIL — — Z U
[ ]

sejonb ieAueg Jed gn(g - (1ep eaWO Hod 6LOZIVLIZ



00.0809E£59ZBEESZ1 VEY-Bsw=|dw|s00/0805EESIZEEESZT | VES-Peai=pijuuedy|e=yoieasgid=majrgy (I5pyea L =)L 0/nNewAL0Y 8| Boob lewysdyy

NPS
jpd-papeo] pocv9 sbupjooag jo uod T4

v_Emm =
pd'610Z lIeAued

MbS

Jpd-005vD sbBupjooag jo yiod &
W¥S =

Jpd-00€vD sbupjooig jo pog

MLS
3pd-00LY2 sBupoosg o oy [
sjuswIyIENE §

WOoD'SIEDHO0S) WOSINOJ MMM | L0 SIEY|09WOSINO{ Dueq
G165-286 (£05) :xe4 | 1299-09¢ (£0S) :augoW | 909+-186 (£05) 320
12026 uoBai0 uinqpoopn ‘Aepn [euoneN 08ee

SYVYD 1709
Wos.Inoy
SJE) J|09 WOSIN04

. @Anejuasaidoy ssjes

sajonb eAue) 183 QRO - HEW 8210 Hod SL0ZIVLIZ



>3

06'ESS T " 00080086060T0BHN00BA06ARN0000506a8G00EEE0a08BA0E0E -+ 'SIHOIM VL Q31
QOIDg "t 06000050 0080005000000006005300 ¥3LIW ¥NOH / 39nVD 13N
BEBOGS * " et e 560006000 006E05a0000G00 JUNSOTINI
00'0SZEE << ot 000006B0000E006000a50a000A000E 9V HILHIMOd IMLI373
T RARCERRRTERPPRPTTRPPR 000066 00060E80600006AGBAAG0600 ST133HM AOTIV INO0dS-¥
QOO *rre e 10008500000 0aE B0 0EE0600 JOLNNS QUYNO-VINITD 39138
QOUOg et 5 O00B0b006I0a0600EBA60BAAEANABE00EE0080 S1V3S 39138
QOOGTY ** cvevrrrrmemre e e 360069000090 00080Ea0500a000 STIVLIN INOLSNOOW
AYYHWWNS

AlLd Z2ALIQ eyeutes

dn-))iy 3)3uls e UO SN TOZ IBAQ »

(9dW SiIe vonnadwod ayy uey) o8es|w sed 1aaq ehcz 01dn .

EﬂB:wanu uey} syueinjjod 53] 0492 03 dn pue SUOISSIWD }SaMa] e

undjooj uogied 3sajjewS e

"PHOM 3] PUNOIE S1ISUMO BUBLIBA 0}

umou)) asuewloyuad pue A)jigepuadap ay3 3snil ued noA ‘s3jaq Jno Japun
douauadxa Sulnldejnuew sojow sed Jo sieak 09 JSA0 Yim pue ‘punocie
SUOISSIWB |2nJ 1SAMO) 83 81njead) sied sed JnQ jaq 3,uop ‘suoissiwa Jnoge
palLIOm 34,N0A §i puy "peoJ 3yl uo 3)qelojwod IsoL Isalainb ay) aue
‘uoisuadsng seay Juapuadapu| yum paddinba mou ‘sied 143 YyoaL2ind ANO

43 HI3L3IND

1ED JjOD BYBWEA - UMQ) JNOA PYIng

juud-ocodqauooeagjoBeyewel mwwysdyy

6L0Z/ELZ



dysSW

. ¢
€8°LOV'TTS
vi0L
B6'TTTG "=y G39NIH A31NIL ‘G1FIHSANIM JLVNOSHYIAIOd
BB B Tttt LIN 13NONE ONYS
QOTGLYSG """ e e et 114 LHOI WNINIdd

JBD JIOS) ByBWEA - UMD INOA PING

ud-oofqauoauesgjobeyeweAi maw i sdyy

6l0Z/ELE



yud-soAg/wooieajobeyeweA mawysdyy

o

HADH /73N N,

YHYWYA®

AYYWRNS AYOSSAJDY
1B7) JIOS) BUEBWEA - UM INOA PIing GLOZ/ELE



ACTION ITEM - D

DATE: February 26, 2019

RE: Basin 1 Piling Project — Change Order Request
TO: Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

e This is the second change order to this project. The first change included redesign of the
pile hoops and reduction of piles installed. Net change was a credit to the project.

* Survey of Basin 1 dock conditions and found areas of extreme wear at the failed pile
locations. After the review, Port staff found 25 locations with various lengths of damage.
These areas are within the new pile locations that we believe will significantly affect the
function of the new dock system.

» The additional work was discussed with FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
(HMGP) staff. HMGP staff requested a “Scope of Work” change to include the additional
work. The additional work cost should stay under the FEMA budget for the project. No
additional Port funding is needed.

DOCUMENTS
+ Port Letter to Project Engineer Jack Akin, 33 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

* Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve additional work as needed to repair Basin 1 damaged dock system
under the current contract with Bergerson Construction.



P C)/R l info@portofbrookingsharbor.com 16330 Lower Harbor Road
q ;
S www.portofbrookingsharbor.com P.O. Box 848
BROOKINGS P: (541)469-2218 Brookings, OR 97415

HARBOR

F: (541)359-3999

February 15, 2019

EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC
450 Conestoga Drive
Jacksonville, OR 97530

Autention: Jack Akin
Port of Brookings Harbor surveyed Basin 1 dock conditions and found areas of extreme wear at the failed pile
locations. After the review, Port staff found 25 locations with various lengths of damage. These areas are within

the new pile locations that we believe will significantly affect the function of the new dock system.

Attached is a spreadsheet with estimated lengths, materials and costs for the repairs. Map of each location with
pictures for reference.

Sincerely,
Port of Brookings Harbor

Gary Dehlinger
Port Manager

\0°



Location #

W o~ WU bW

R R R R S R R R N N =
U b WM RO W~ Wb WNR O

Dock #

H-Main
G-Main
G-21/22
G-27/28
G-45/46
F-Main
F-19/20
F-27/28
D-Main
D-Main
D-25/27
D-31/37
C-Main
C-7/8
C-19/20
C-27/28
C-31/32
B-Main
B-Main
B-1/2
B-7/8
B-11/12
B-23/24
A-Main
A-Main

Dock LF

20
20
20
50
40
20
20
30
30
30

710

‘ Waler

Rubboard

Board LF LF
: 160 20
| 160 80
| a0 40
80 40
‘ 80 40
. 30 40
! 30 40
80| 40
. 200 | 100
120 60
80 40
160 80
160 80
| 80 40
! 120 60
i 80 40
80 40
I 80 40
| 200 100
. 160 80
| 80 40
80 40
120 60
120 60
120 60
2,840 1,420

Number of
Rods
w/washers

& nuts

Bl W W N W W W R W W W W W W W WYy O

101

Material
Cost
Estimate

960.00
960.00
480.00
480.00 |
480.00 |
480.00 !
480.00
480.00
1,200.00
720.00
480.00 |
960.00 |
960.00
480.00
720.00 |
480.00 ‘
480.00
480.00
1,200.00 |
960.00 |
480.00
480.00
720.00
720.00
720.00

13,680.00 |

Labor Cost
Estimate

3,200.00
3,200.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
4,000.00
2,400.00
1,600.00
3,200.00
3,200.00
1,600.00
2,400.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
4,000.00
3,200.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
2,400.00

56,800.00

Estimated
Total

4,160.00
4,160.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
5,200.00
3,120.00
2,080.00
4,160.00
4,160.00
2,080.00
3,120.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
5,200.00
4,160.00
2,080.00
2,080.00
3,120.00
3,120.00
3,120.00

59,280.00

\o!




JNVI HONNVT

bis hTw  _sop
1 ey | e,
- ] | Y |
N _||J|I|! _rll|!._ ._
T xx .”.,
0z—> 5
[ ]
_ml.:” H“w_
i Il
o nom ._h- m_.
g
& jul st
=1 7l
-
19C - ”n . e
My |
pord T
=k
,'. -
oty : vz, ] e
1 az  E— ﬂ ]
g€ [0 - g
|ﬂ —# & h"_ -alamu nm_ RT . ¥4
g £x
T 95
0€ 0€

1d40dS

augangn

d

‘I NISYg
JOgUVH SONIMOONS 40 180d

o









ey e

el e

=

]










“ -

L



















i

w2

i

118!

¢

i

»,

_,f.




5 |

SRt T i
N = ™1










4

Sk
. = -v-‘.’y;#igf: "-1!--”.-,. Ly

TR e
A w5,

e 4 i T Ty P m e s —
.'l.‘ ?u-.r _‘--p-.-!.
















['-’*'-'-' o g
















g

Kl




P.O, Box 387 TIN # 93-0600594
Astoria, OR 97103 = E R G = R s o N CONSTRUCTION GR CCHE 63328
Office 503-325-7130 WA CCOJ BERGECI 1210H
Fux 503-325-0174

info@bergerson-const.com
www.bergerson-const.com

“for a job well done”

24 Hour Service

February 14, 2019
Port of Brookings Harbor
Attn: Jack Akin
16330 Lower Harbor Rd
Brookings, OR 97415
Project: Port of Brookings Harbor — Pile Replacement Project

Change Order Proposal {COP) No. 002 — Miscellaneous Time and Material Work
Dear Mr. Akin,
Per your request, Bergerson Construction is pleased to submit this change order proposal for
Miscellaneous Time and Material{T&M) Work as directed by the Port for additional repairs and
modifications to the Marina Facility.
Enclosed is a daily log with a breakdown of the rates and details associated with the T&M Work. Hourly
craft worker and superintendent rates also include per diem. Daily T&M logs will be provided to the Port
at the end of each shift or as requested.

If any additional information is required or if clarification is needed, please feel free to contact me at your
earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
Chad Curs

C&w_&é{_

Project Manager

a5

BERGERSON CONSTRUCTION, INC bl



‘....'."‘

=
g

/

s18dr,

prgn

TIME & MATERIAL DAILY LOG

PROJECT:; Pile Replacemant Project

PRIME CONTRACTOR: Bergarson Construction, Inc.

PROJECT NQ. : 18110

CONTRACT NO.: PW319

OWNER/ENGINEER: Port of Bmoklgs Harbor il DATE:
Description of Work:

MATERIALS USED Qry UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
5
$
$
$
$
$
RENTAL EQUIPMENT USED Qry UNIT RATE TOTAL
APE 150T Vibratory Hammer and Power Pack MTH 8,000.00 | $
EQUIPMENT USED QTY UNIT RATE TOTAL
40'xB0'x5' Sectional Barge Float HR 7200 | $
Work Skiff (90 HP) HR 10.00 | $
Conex 20' w/ Basic Tools HR 3.00)| &
Miller Trailblazer 325D Welder HR 1000 | $
Wirefead Box HR 300( 8
Defmag D8 Impact Hammer HR 28.00 | %
Pettibone Super 20 Cary-Lift HR 3500 | $
Manitowoc 2900 Crawler Crane HR 75.00 | §
Deck Winch HR 12.00 | $
185 CFM Air Compressor HR 1250 | §
“Lou I" Work Boal HR 2000 | $
CRAFTS EMPLOYED Qry UNIT RATE TOTAL
Superintendent - ST/OT HR 105.00 | §
Carpenter - ST HR 8072 §
Carpenter - OT HR 109.66 | $
Qperator {70 Ton Crawler Crane} - ST HR 8245 8
QOperator (70 Ton Crawler Crane) - OT HR 11249 | §
Carpenter/Foreman - ST HR 87161 $
Carpenter/Foreman - OT HR 119.06 | $
I OH&P g 15%:| $
S
DAILY TOTAL COST: §
We jointly certify that the above work was performed, and the quanlities are correct as Iisted.'
Contractor's Representative Inspeclor

Page 1 of 1

14



Page 1 0F 1

Quotation
QUOTE NO
02969
=l
DATE
| sl
L
SOLDTO: PORTOFBR SHIP TO:
Poqt of Brookings Harbor Port of Broolkings Harbor
POBox 88 16488 Lower Hurbor Rd
Brookings, OR 97415 Brookings, OR 97415
Ph 541-460-2218 Fax 541-469-00572 Ph: S41-450-2318  Fax 531-969-0672
V1A F.O.B. EST. SHIP DATE SLM CUST. P.O5
TRUCK CFP 010872010 MA Travis
TERMS 1% 10 ADI ADF Nat 30 Dayvs
i Item$ / Description Quantily Price . Amount
D833202 3x3.20 2&B DF S4S w/ 3/4" holes 108PC 1,223.00 MBF 529200
ACZA 60 INC
Add $1.50 for 34" each hole i
Add 850 flat set up |
D528202 2x8-20 2& 1t DF S48 w/ 3" holes JBPC 895.00 MBF | 1,14560 |9
ACZA 60 INC
Add $2.00 2ach for 3" thms holes
Add $30 flat for set up [ee
Approx 3 wezks out from date of ordar
FOB Brookings Harbor
thank you, Travis ~ Maryenn
|
|
|
SUBTOTAL TOTAL TAX TOTAL AMOUNT
BY 6,137.60 0.00 6,437.60

Conrad Forest Products @ 68765 Wildwood 4 North Bend, OR $745%

® (541) 756-2595 @ {541} 756-013)

't



nﬂsvvﬁﬁmgﬁﬁ_ﬂﬂaﬁﬁa&nggségmﬁi&sggw
sgﬂgwsﬁﬁmcsswuah.msaﬁm.ugieiﬂﬁ&isﬁﬁng.
09°€s5Le TvLIOL voL &Egﬂhﬁﬂﬂhﬁﬁﬂeﬁﬂﬁiguﬂrﬂd&g%a -
JOIOANI iﬁituﬂeghugiggiggﬁsgigbﬁg.
LHOIF Y 1HOIM B 10U i aspuRtRUaw Jopso mseds "UojsSRiNad N0 NOWRIM PaULMaY spooli Joj panss aq A 10a0 oN
| <
sp?lyf 4M) 5
ANg A
%* 802 5 130
J/N 00¢ HHEHSVM JI¥Td aNNOY 195 v/T X 2/t-2 X 875 | 08Z6T 002
o/N 00¢Z -~ VEISY ION XAH YD 8/s | pOLTE 002
09 Gz SADUVHD IHOIdd43 | BEITT
00°BZSEZ a/ 8z se 00T qILa¥ dO¥ 9EY ATVYD ¥/T-%8 X 8/5 | BLEzZT 00T
W10L 301 LINN s NOLdmos3a | 3003 08 (U300
0€ 13N 02850.S¢2S ADNYL VINSNINTIG
SWH3L ONMIVHL YIA diHS
L M NIAILS 810¢2/20/0L 8102/0¢2/6 SIAVYL SIAVML g8L98y
Jovd ‘ON 3JI0ANI O/8 NYWS3TvS 3SINONd 31va 0343080 31vg A8 QIHIANO ‘ON H3GH0 ¥3IWOLSND ‘ON H3IWOLSND
LIZ6ZLL-E6 QI
Slvi6 HO 'SONDIOONY Slyi6 HO 'SONDIOONY
avod 4OgyVvYH 43MOT _ 88 X0H Od )
HO8HVYH SONDIOOYST 40 140d ﬂ_mmw JOgHVYH SONDOONSY 40 140d n._.mm
PUBNIO EEVO-EZE-E0S Xed | 85/9-/¥G-008 :auoyg
80¢/6 50 P *.t .n_ 80246 HO ‘puejuod | gogz xog 0Od
9D TOAUT 998¢ Xo8 ‘'O'd
g " ‘0L LIN3y ! 5 ANVJINOD DNRINIOVANNYIN 8
O URITLIOA!
c80rlLl 810Z/k0/0L u.ﬁ m U .=. m
‘ON 3DI0ANI 31V IDIOANI
e et
e
-



INFORMATION ITEM - A

DATE: February 26, 2019

RE:

TO:

DEQ 1200-Z Permit

Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

Port received Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) letter February 11,
2019. The Port falls under the permit guidelines per the Standard Industrial
Classifications (SIC).

Port SIC numbers are under 44 Water Transmissions. More specifically, 4493 Marinas,
4491 Marine Cargo Handling and 4489 Water Transportation of Passengers.

Port has several direct discharges into Chetco River (Boat Basins).

1) Boat yard has a wash down area where the wastewater flows into the basin and
stormwater also flows from the boat yard into the basin.

2) Fuel tanks have an oil/water separator and it drains into the basin behind the fuel
dock.

3) Commercial receiving docks wash down and use water for unloading product
which drains into the basin.

4) Sport boat wash drains into the basin.

Discharge areas may require water discharge testing. These areas may also require
water treatment.

Permit Application 1200-Z Permit is completed. Land Use Compatibility Statement
(LUCS) was delivered to County Planning for review and approval. County Planning
required additional information for each Port tax lot number. This information was
provided on February 21, 2019.

Stormwater Poliution Control Plan (SWPCP) will need to be developed and submitted
with the 1200-Z application and LUCS.

DOCUMENTS
+ DEQ Letter dated February 8, 2019, 1 page 0\9\
¢ DEQ Application for New NPDES General Permit 1200-Z, 5 pages \
¢ Land Use Compatibility Statement (LUCS), 11 pages
o Stormwater Permit Stormwater Pollution Control Plan (SWPCP) Check List, 4 pages



Oregon Western Region Office/Water Quality

165 E. 7% Avenue, Suite 100

Kate Brown, Governor Eugene, OR 97410
{541) 686-7838

FAX {541) 686-7551
TTY 711

February 8, 2019

ATTN: Harbor Master
Port of Brookings Harbor
PO Box 848

Brookings, Oregon 97415

RE:  Industrial Stormwater Permit Coverage
Facility Name: Port of Brookings Harbor
Location: 16330 Lower Harbor Road, Brookings
Curry County

Dear Harbor Master,

The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality has received notice that your facility may require coverage
under the 1200-Z NPDES Industrial Stormwater general permit. Industrial facilities that discharge stormwater
to waters of the state! or to a conveyance that discharges to waters of the state and whose Standard Industrial
Classification (SIC)? code is identified in Table 1 of the permit (located on page 3) are required to apply for
coverage under the 1200-Z NPDES general permit.

Should you meet these conditions for coverage, please submit the following documentation to DEQ by
March 15, 2019:

The facility SIC code

Completed Permit Application Form

Land Use Compatibility Statement (LUCS) signed by local authority
Required permit fees

Stormwater Pollution Control Plan (SWPCP)

No Exposure Certification (restrictions apply)

Industrial Stormwater permit: https://www.oregon.zov/deq/FilterPermitsDocs/Final1200Zpermit.pdf

If your facility does not meet the conditions for coverage, please send us a reply indicating your exemption by
February 28, 2019.

For more information regarding application materials and DEQ’s industrial stormwater permit program, please

If you have questions regarding this letter please contact me, or the 1200-Z general permit application, please
contact Deborah Kimball, the stormwater permit coordinator, at 541-686-7930.

Respectfully, RECE‘VED

.'4
Kathy Jﬂbsen FEB 11 20192

Stormwater Specialist
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality — Western Region HM
PM .
mMA_____FO
1. Waters of the state as defincd in ORS 468B.005(10).
2. The Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) was developed for use in the classification of establishments by type of activity in which
they are engaged.

2°



- OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
& APPLICATION FOR NEW NPDES GENERAL PERMIT 1200-Z

) Instructions for Cempletion of 1200-Z Industrial Stormwater Application: Please answer all questions. An incomplete

application will not be processed. If the information requested is not applicable, please indicate as such.

ARE _A REFERENCE INFQRMATION

1. Enter the legal name of the applicant. This must be the legal Oregon name (i.e., Acme Products, Inc.) or the legal representative of
the company if it operates under an assumed business name (i.e., John Smith, dba Acme Products). The name must be a legal,
active name registered with the Oregon Department of Commerce, Corporation Division (503) 3784752,
(hitp://egov.sos.state.or.us’br/pke_web name srch_ing.login), unless otherwise exempted by their regulations. The permit will be

issued to the legal name of the applicant.
2. Enter the common name of the facility or operation if different than the legal name,
Enter the physical location of the facility (not mailing address), including city, state, zip code, and county.

4.  Enter the latitude and longitude of the approximate center of the facility or site in degrees/minutes/seconds to the nearest 15
seconds. Latitude and longitude can be obtained from DEQ’s location finder web site at hitp://deqapp | /website/lit/data.asp.
To get the longitude and latitude to appear you can alse zoom in and re-center until you find the area. You may want to turn
off DEQ interests to eliminate the yellow dots and you may want to turn on the Aerial Photos to help you locate the site (note
that the aerial photos are over ten years old). The latitude and longitude will be indicated on the left side of the page once
you have checked the locate place at the top of the page and clicked on a location.

5. Provide the primary Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code and Title for the facility and any additional S1C Codes that
apply to the site. The SIC Code is a four digit number assigned to different businesses. The SIC Title corresponds to the Code and
is a short description of activities that occur at a business. Typically, SIC Codes are used by the fire marshal or insurance
companies. They are also used when filing taxes or registering as a corporation with the state. This may or may not be the SIC
Codes(s) that you will use. The SIC Code must be the one(s) that pertain to the site industrial activities and may differ from that
used for other purposes. If you do not know your SIC Code and Title, try the OSHA Web Site at
http:/'www.osha.rov/pls/imis/sic_manual html or contact DEQ or Agent office for assistance.

Indicate if the applicant is the owner of the facility.

7. Enter the name, telephone number, and mailing address of the Legal Contact. The Legal Contact is the person that receives
official correspondence from DEQ, such as renewal notices or notices of noncompliance, and may be contacted if there are
questions about this application,

8. Enter the name, telephone number and mailing address of the Facility Contact if different from the Legal Contact. The Facility
Contact is the person located at the facility that has specific knowledge of the facility or operation under permit (e.g., the treatment
plant operator}), and may be contacted if there are specific questions about this application.

9. Enter invoicing information for billing purposes if different from the Legal Contact (e.g., "Invoice To: Business Office - Accounts
Payable"). This must be the same company as the applicant.

Bl STORMWAT ISC EIN I

I.  Briefly describe the activities at the site that have the potential to contaminate stormwater. Such activities include the storage of
materials or equipment outside, unloading and loading activities, maintenance activities, etc.

o

Indicate the name(s) of the receiving water(s} (i.e., indicate where stormwater runoff during construction will flow). Request
information from local authority or other resource to determine the name of the receiving waterbody. Your receiving water may be a
lake, stream, river, wetland or other waterbody, and may or may not be located adjacent to the site. Your stormwater may discharge
directly to the receiving water or indirectly via a storm sewer system, an open drain or ditch, or other conveyance structure. Do NOT
list a man-made conveyance, such as a storm sewer system, as your receiving water. If you discharge to an irrigation channel or ditch
you must also indicate the owner or operator of the irrigation channel or ditch. Indicate the first natural receiving water your
stormwater discharge enters.
For example, if your discharge enters a storm sewer sysieny, that empties into Trout Creek, which flows into Pine River, your
receiving watler is Trout Creek, because it is the first natural waterbody your discharge will reach. Similarly, a discharge intoa |
ditch that feeds Spring Creek should be identified as “Spring Creek" since the ditch is a manmade conveyance. [fyou discharge
into a municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4), you must identify the waterbody into which that portion of the storm sewer
discharges. That information should be readily available from the operator of the MS4.

3. Determine if stormwater from your site will discharge to an impaired waterbody and identify the impairment pollutant(s) if
the answer is yes. You can find this information by searching the database at: \
hitp:/'www.deq. state or.us wo/assessment/rpt20 [ 2/search. asp. 7,0

p.10of5 Rev. 3.26.2018, by M. Riedel



When searching the database, be sure the waterbody selected is in the correct watershed (basin) and choose Water Quality Limited
TMDL needed - 303(d) (Category 5).

If you answered ‘Yes’ to the previous question, your site must meet one of the following conditions to obtain coverage under this
permit:

i.  Prevent all pollutants for which the waterbody is impaired from exposure to stormwater and document in the Stormwater
Pollution Control Plan (SWPCP) procedures taken to prevent exposure on-site; or

ii. Document in SWPCP that the pollutant(s) for which the waterbody is impaired are not present at the site; or

iii. Provide data and other technical information that demonstrates that the discharge is not expected to cause or contribute to
an exceedance of the water quality standard for which the waterbody is impaired at the point of discharge to the
waterbody if the pollutant(s) for which the waterbody is impaired are likely to be present at the site and DEQ has not
issued a TMDL for the polutant(s).Indicate if any tests have been done on the facility's stormwater runoff associated
with industrial activities on the site. Attach any sampling results that may be available.

If a new discharger is unable to meet the above conditions, discharge must cease; or obtain coverage under an individual permit

4. The federal stormwater regulations (40 CFR 122.26(c)) require that your facility be investigated for the presence of non-
stormwater discharges. Non-stormwater discharges are any discharges not associated with rain events such as discharges of wash
water, boiler blowdown, non-contact cooling water, process wastewater, etc. Certain non-stormwater discharges are authorized
under this permit (please see Schedule A, condition § of the permit).

Piease describe the method used to evaluate your site for the presence of non-stormwater discharges. Methods may include
conducting a visual inspection of activities at the site during periods of dry weather to determine if there is any unusual drainage
off the site; inspecting site plans or testing drainage lines to confirm that drains being used for non-stormwater discharges are
connected (o sanitary sewer (sewage treatment plant); or some combination of the above. By signing the application, you certify
that such an investigation has been performed. Indicate if any non-stormwater discharges were found during the investigation that
are not authorized by this permit or any other existing DEQ permit. For example, if flow was noted, describe the source of the non-
stormwater discharge. At the time the application is reviewed, a determination will be made as to whether the non-stormwater
discharge needs a permit.

5. Indicate if any leaks or spills of materials or wastes have occurred at the facility within the last three years.

6. Indicate if there are any other DEQ permits issued for this site. If so, please describe the permits and provide the permit numbers.
Indicate if you are using any of the stormwater outfalls on site to discharge wastewater that is authorized under a different permit.

?L - i__.,

-ﬁ**mﬁmm‘ BILITY STA

Land Use Compatibility Statement (LUCS) must be signed by local planning official. [fthere are any conditions placed on the land
use approval, the findings must be included. The LUCS form may be obtained from DEQ at:
http:/iwww.oregon.cov/deq/Permits/Pases/ LUCS.asp X.

A legally authorized representative must sign the app]ication. The following are authorized to sign the document:

¢ Corporation — President, secretary, treasurer, vice-president, or any person who performs principal business functions; or a
manager of one or more facilities employing more than 250 persons or having gross annual sales or expenditures exceeding
$25 million that is authorized in accordance to corporate procedure to sign such documents

Partnership — General partner flist of general partners, their addresses and telephone numbers]

Sole Proprietorship — Owner(s) feach owner must sign the application]

City, County, State, Federal, or other Public Facility — Principal executive officer or ranking elected official

Limited Liability Company -— Member

Trusts -— Acting trustee flist of trustees, their addresses and telephone numbers]

* > > > >

20

p.2ols Rev. 3.26.2018, by M. Riedel



E. APRLICATION SUEM!

Please send the following completed application materials to the appropriate DEQ regional office or Agents office: Application
form; Stormwater Pollution Control Plan (SWPCP); SWPCP checlilist; Land Use Compatibility Statement {LUCS), and
fees. If applicable, also send a demonstration that your discharge does not or will not contribute to water quality impairments for
any pollutant listed in Table 4, Schedule B.1 of the permit. For more information on preparing a SWPCP, please see DEQ’s
guidance document, located at htip://www.oregon.gov/deq/wq/wgpermits/Pases/Stormwater-Industrial.aspx DEQ has entered into
agreements with jurisdictions knows as “Agents” to process the permit applications and administer the permits on DEQ’s behalf.
If your project is located in one of these areas, please submit your application materials to the Agent, including one electronic and
one paper copy of the SWPCP.

. DEQ Western Region DEQ Eastern Region

DEQ Narthwest Region

700 Lloyd Building at 700 NE 165 East 7th Avenue, Suite 100 800 SE Emigrant Avenue, Suite 330
Multnomah St., Suite #600, Eugene, OR 97401 Pendleton, OR 97801
Portland, OR 97232 541-686-7930 541-278-4605
503-229-5438
Clackamas Benton Lane Baker Hood River Sherman
Clatsop Coos Lincoln Crook JefTerson Umatitla
Cotumbia Curry Linn Deschutes Klamath Union
Multnomah Douglas Marion Gilliam Lake Wallowa
Tillamook Jackson Polk Grant Malheur Wasco
Washington Josephine Yamhill Harney Marrow Wheeler
AGENT OFFICES
Clean Water Services City of Portland City of Eugene
2550 SW Hillsboro Highway Bureau of Environmental Services Industrial Source Control
Hillsboro, OR 97123 Water Po:lilt;tlio; Clon;rtol L:boratory 410 River Ave.
503-681-5175 6543 N. Burlington Ave.

Includes Banks, Beaverton, Cornelius, Portland, OR 97203-5452 Eusg: T?gg_‘szgm

Durham, Forest Grove, Gaston, 503-823-7584

Hillsboro, King City, North Plains,

Sherwood, Tigard, Tualatin, and

portions of Washington Co.

0%

p.3ofs Rev. 3.26.2018, by M. Riedel



D E ONLY
File #: R DEPARTMENT OF
Application # “>= 4 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
LLID/RM: .=  APPLICATION FOR NEW
AT NPDES GENERAL
River Mile: m
Legal Name Confirmed: [] Stat of Oregon PERMIT 1200-Z
[ T
Notes: Environmental
Quskty

DE
Dale Received:

NLY

Amount: $

Check #:

Check Name:

Deposit #:

Receipt #

Notes:

I. Legal Name: Port of Brookings Harbor

2. Common Name: Port of Brookings Harbor

3. Facility Physical Address: 16330 Lower Harbor Road

City, State, Zip Code: Harbor, OR 97415

County: Curry Cournty

4. Site Location by Latitude and Longitude:

Latitude: 42 /03 /03
Degrees/Minutes/Seconds

Longitude: 124 /16 /02
Degrees/Minutes/Seconds

5. Primary SIC code and Title: 4493 Marinas, 4491 Marine
Additional SIC Codes: ~ Cargo Handling & 4489

6. Is the applicant the owner of the facility? [l Yes [] No

7. Legal Contact : Gary Dehlinger

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 848

gerGponoforackingsharbor com

Email: ™

City, State, Zip Code: Brookings, OR 97415

Telephone #: 541-469-2218

8. Facility Contact: Travis Webster Telephone #: 541-4689-2218

Mailing Address: p.O. Box 848 City, State, Zip Code: Brookings, OR 97415

Email: ‘ravis@portofbrookingsharbor.com

Kim Boom Telephone #- 541-469-2218

9. Invoice to:

Billing Address: P.O. Box 848 City, State, Zip Code: Brgokings, OR 97415

DISCHARGE INFORMATION

1. Briefly descrnbe the varigus activities that take place on your site that may result in mdustrlal pollutants contammatmg stormwater
runoff from the site:

Port Operations - Boat yard for rapairs and maint - 3 ge of ial gear and equipment, 4al unl

Email: accounts@partofbmokingsharbor.com

ding product ani equipment, spont fishing and storage of sport boats, moorage of vessels

2. Receiving waterbody: List the name(s) of the water(s) that receive stormwater from your facility: Chetco River
(W] Direct Discharge

[ Indirect Discharge through a Municipal Storm Sewer System (MS4), infiltration device or other manmade conveyance system

(3 trrigation channel or ditch and owner or operator of irrigation channel

3. Does your facility discharge stormwater to a waterbody that is impaired without a Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL), based on
EPA-approved 303(d) list (Category 5) that is in effect on May 1,2017: [l Yes [ No

If you answered * Yes’ to the previous question, your site must meet one of the following conditions to obtain coverage under this

permit;

i. Prevent all pollutants for which the waterbody is impaired from exposure to stormwater and document in the Stormwater
Pollution Control Plan (SWPCP) procedures taken to prevent exposure on-site;

ii. Document in SWPCP that the pollutant(s) for which the waterbody is impaired is not present at the site, or

iii. Provide data and other technical information that demonstrates that the discharge is not expected to cause or contribute to an
cxceedance of the water quality standard for which the waterbody is impaired at the point of discharge to the waterbody if the
pollutant(s) for which the waterbody is impaired are likely to be present at the site and DEQ has not issued a TMDL for the
pollutant(s).

Has any stormwater analytical data been collected for the site? [] Yes (If ‘Yes’, please attach the Laboratory Results) [l] No

|

20)

p.40f5 Rev. 3.26.2018, by M. Riedel



4. Have all stormwater outfalls associated with industrial activities on your site been evaluated for the presence of non-stormwater
discharges not otherwise authorized by this permit or another NPDES permit?

.

if unauthorized or unpermitted non-stormwater discharges were discovered during the investigation, please list the wastewater
source(s):

Boat Yard - boat wash, Sport boat wash, Receiving Docks - dock cleaning, Fuel Tank oil-water separatt

By signing this application, you certify that this investigation has occurred and there are no unauthorized or unpermitted dlscharges

5. Have any leaks or spills or other instances of stormwater contamination occurred at the site within the last three (3) years?
[ Yes MINo  If Yes, please describe below:

6. Are there other DEQ water quality permits issued for this site? @] Yes [J No If Yes, please describe the permits and provide the
permit No{s): °

Are you using any stormwalter outfalls on site to discharge permitted wastewater? If so, describe:

"G LAND USE COMPATABILITY.S

Attach (he ariginal and complete Land Use Compatibility Statement {LUCS) signed by the Iocal Iand use authority. The appllcatlou
will not be processed unless the Iocal land use authorlty approves it and it meets statewnde planmng goals

I hereby certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. In addition, I agree to pay all permit fees required by Oregon Administrative Rules 340-45. This includes a
renewal application fee to renew the permit and a complisnce determination fee invoiced annually by DEQ to maintain
the permit.

Gary Dehlinger Port Manager
Name of Legally Authorized Representative (Type or Print) Title
Signature of Legally Authorized Representative . Date -

_E.APRUIGATION'S

The following application materials must be completed and submitted to the DEQ regional office or to a DEQ Agent (see
instructions for list of DEQ regional office and Agents):

[ signed Application form.

[ Land Use Compatibility Statement with signature of the local land use planning official and the LUCS Findings, if applicable.
[ Stormwater Pollution Contro! Plan and Checklist.

[3 Application fee. Appropriate fees are available at: htip://www.orezon.pov/deq/ Rulemaking®:20Docs/ 340-043-

0075 WO#eeTables.pdf. Both the application and first annual fee must be included with the application materials. An annual fee
will be assessed each year coverage is maintained. Make the check payable to DEQ

If you are sending your application to a DEQ Agent, check with the DEQ Agent for the appropriate fees and make check payable to the
DEQ Agent.

05

p.5ofs Rev. 3.26.2018, by M. Riedel



SENT TO curey ot Plagmials

. 2-1449
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Land Use Compatibility Statement COPY

What is a land use compatibility statement? m

A LUCS is a form developed by DEQ to determine whether a DEQ permit or approval will be consistent

with local government comprehensive plans and land use regulations. Stata of Oregon
Department of

Why is a LUCS required? S

DEQ and other state agencies with permitting or approval activities that affect land use are required by
Oregon law to be consistent with local comprehensive plans and have a process for determining consistency.
DEQ activities affecting land use and the requirement for a LUCS may be found in Oregon Administrative
Rules (OAR) Chapter 340, Division 18.

When is a LUCS required?

A LUCS is required for nearly all DEQ permits and certain approvals of plans or related activities that affect land use
prior to issuance of a DEQ permit or approval. These permits and activities are listed in section 1.D on p. 2 of this form.
A single LUCS can be used if more than one DEQ permit or approval is being applied for concurrently.

Permit modifications or renewals also require a LUCS when any of the following applies:

1. Physical expansion on the property or proposed use of additional land;

2. Alterations, expansions, improvements or changes in method or type of disposal at a solid waste disposal site as
described in OAR 340-093-0070(4)(b);

3. Asignificant increase in discharges to water;

4. A relocation of an outfall outside of the source property; or

5. Any physical change or change of operation of an air pollutant source that results in a net significant emission rate

increase as defined in OAR 340-200-0020.

How to complete a LUCS:

Step | Who Does it? What Happens?

I | Applicant Applicant completes Section 1 of the LUCS and submits it to the appropriate city or county
planning office.
2 | CityorCounty | City or county planning office completes Section 2 of the LUCS to indicate whether the
Planning Office | activity or use is compatible with the acknowledged comprehensive plan and land use
regulations, attaches written findings supporting the decision of compatibility, and returns the
signed and dated LUCS to the applicant.
3 | Applicant Applicant submits the completed LUCS and any supporting information provided by the city
or county to DEQ along with the DEQ permit application or approval request.

Where to get help:
For questions about the LUCS process, contact the DEQ staff responsible for processing the permit or approval. DEQ staff
may be reached at 1-800-452-4011 (toll-free, inside Oregon) or 503-229-5630. For general questions, please contact DEQ

land use staff listed on our Land Use Compatibility Statement page online.

CULTURAL RESOURCES PROTECTION LAWS: Applicants involved in ground-disturbing activities should be aware
of federal and state cultural resources protection laws. ORS 358.920 prohibits the excavation, injury, destruction, or
alteration of an archeological site or object or removal of archeological objects from public and private lands without an
archeological permit issued by the State Historic Preservation Office. 16 USC 470, Section 106, National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966 requires a federal agency, prior to any undertaking, to take into account the effect of the
undertaking that is included on or eligible for inclusion in the National Register. For further information, contact the
State Historic Preservation Office at 503-378-4168, ext. 232,

’)'Ula

Last updated: 4/13/17



Land Use Compatibility Statement

SECTION 1 - TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

1A. Applicant Name: p ,— RRookid 65 HARBN | 1B. Project Name: b 17, = Begoyd 4s HARZM |
Contact Name: 24 o DEHLINAER. Physical Addvess: 1,324 010t HAREoA, oAl |
Mailing Address: D, [y 845 City, State, Zip: 400270 . pf. G741
City, State, Zip: RR0s K4S, oR G7415” Tax Lot#: 250, 1758, oz‘;o, o299, oS400
Telephone: sdy1-4t9-2218 Township: ol Range: ;3¢ Section: <~
Tax Account #: 92 |,0) 3 o7 Latitude: yi®/pz' ‘I{' o0z!
Longitude: | u0 /10! [52"

1C. Describe the project, include the type of development, business, or facility and services or products provided (attach
additional information if necessary):

PoRT 0 PEAATIONS T cLudZ: [) RoAT yARA -~ RoaT RAULouTS , REFARS + MAIN TEMANGE
2) CommFRUAL FSHb ~ RELEWING AULES , UNLoANAD MARING. ComSumdRLES
3) oML GRAML STORALL ~ LoAnldl + Un LoANND commmaidl FSH b AR AMEGT
1) AR Fuiwb
5) RN PARK.
b) RErasL CETRL

5 2S NEXT e
1D. Check the type of DEQ permit(s) or approval(s) being applied for at this time.
[J Air Quality Notice of Construction [ Pollution Control Bond Request
[ Air Contaminant Discharge Permit (excludes portable [0 Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, or Disposal Permit
Jacility permits) [ Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan Request
[ Air Quality Title V Permit (] Wastewater/Sewer Construction Plan/Specifications {includes
[3 Air Quality Indirect Source Permit review of plan changes that require use of new land)
[ Parking/Traffic Circulation Plan [0 water Quality NPDES Individual Permit
[J Solid Waste Land Disposal Site Permit 1 water Quality WPCF Individual Permit (for onsite constriiction-
[ Solid Waste Treatment Facility Permit installation permits use the DEQ (usite LUCS form)
[J Solid Waste Composting Facility Permit (includes M Water Quality NPDES Stormwater Permit (7200-4,
Anaerobic Digester) 1200-C, 1200-CA, 1200-COLS, a@@?&
[ Conversion Technology Facility Permit (3 Water Quality General Permit {all general permits, except 600,
[0 Solid Waste Letter Authorization Permit 700-PM, 1700-4, and 1700-B when they are mobile. )
[ Solid Waste Material Recovery Facility Permit O Water Quality 401 Certification for federal permit or license

[ Solid Waste Energy Recovery Facility Permit
[ Solid Waste Transfer Station Permit
_Q_ Waste Tire Storage Site Permit

1E. This application is for: [_] Permit Renewal %ﬂew Permit [ ] Permit Modification [ Other:
SECTION 2 - TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY OR COUNTY PLANNING OFFICIAL

Instructions: Written findings of fact for all local decisions are required; written findings from previous actions are acceptable. For
uses allowed outright by the acknowledged comprehensive plan, DEQ will accept written findings in the form of a reference to the
specific plan policies, criteria, or standards that were relied upon in rendering the decision with an indication of why the decision is
justified based on the plan policies, criteria, or standards.

2A. The project proposal is located: [] Inside city limits {1 Inside UGB ] Outside UGB

2B. Name of the city or county that has land use jurisdiction (the legal entity responsible for land use decisions for the subject
property or land use):

'}01

o8]



Land Use Compatibility Statement

SECTION 1 - TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

1A. Applicant Name: PreT of g_?-DDgJ Q68 HARBoL 1B. Project Name: PolioF BRookydds M AR2aN.
Contact Name: LARY DEHLIAER. Physical Address: “,330 Lot HARRA RoAN

Mailing Address: b, 0y 48, City, State, Zip: 4o , 0R 97415" _
City, State, Zip: Reos KPJGS_-__, o S7Y15 Tax Lot #: 1700, 1798, 0200, ngq! oS4on
Telephane: sdi-4L9-2218 Township: 4 Range: ;3,0 Section: <~

Tax Account #: 97 Lo 13807 Latitude: ya® /' 032! !! 01’

Longitude: l)-‘f”!}@ ! fo)_”

1C. Describe the project, include the type of development, business, or facility and sérvices or products provided (attach
additional information if necessary):

7) RoAT mooRALES
8) canafe Roai™ Fisthols ¥ SIbWT b,
9) SPoaT Fistia b ¥+ RoAT STIRALE

10) EvenTS

1D. Check the type of DEQ permit(s) or approval(s) being applied for at this time.

O Air Quality Notice of Construction O Pollution Control Bond Request

[ Air Contaminant Discharge Permit (excludes poriable (] Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, or Disposal Permit
Jfacility permits) [J Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan Request

[ Air Quality Title V Permit [0 Wastewater/Sewer Construction Plan/Specifications fincludes

[ Air Quality Indirect Source Permit review of plan changes that require use of new land)

[ Parking/Traffic Circulation Plan [1 Water Quality NPDES Individual Permit

[0 Solid Waste Land Disposal Site Permit [0 Water Quality WPCF Individual Permit (for onsite construction-

[ Solid Waste Treatment Facility Permit installation permits use the DEQ Ounsite LUCS form)

[ Solid Waste Composting Facility Permit (includes }Z{ Water Quality NPDES Stormwater Permit (7200-4,
Anaerobic Digester) 1200-C, 1200-CA, 1200-COLS, H@D

[ Conversion Technology Facility Permit [0 water Quality General Permit (all genéral permits, except 600,

[J Solid Waste Letter Authorization Permit 700-PAM, 1700-A, and 1700-B when they are mobile. }

[J Solid Waste Material Recovery Facility Permit ] Water Quality 401 Certification for federal permit or license

[] Solid Waste Enetgy Recovery Facility Permit

[] Solid Waste Transfer Station Permit

| [ ] Waste Tire Storage Site Permit )

1E. This application is for: [ ] Permit Renewal Ej New Permit [] Permit Modification [ Other:
SECTION 2 - TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY OR COUNTY PLANNING OFFICIAL

Instructions: Written findings of fact for all local decisions are required; written findings from previous actions are acceptable. For
uses allowed outright by the acknowledged comprehensive plan, DEQ will accept written findings in the form of a reference to the
specific plan policies, criteria, or standards that were relied upon in rendering the decision with an indication of why the decision is
justified based on the plan policies, criteria, or standards.

2A. The project proposal is located: [] Inside city limits [] Inside UGB (] outside UGB

2B. Name of the city or county that has land use jurisdiction (the legal entity responsible for land use decisions for the subject

property or land use):
oL
2




Land Use Compatibility Statement

—

_SECTION 2 - TO BE GOMPLETED BY CITY OR COUNTY PLANRING OFFIGIAL

Applicant Name: Project Name:

2C. Is the activity allowed under Measure 49 (2007)? [] No, Measure 49 is not applicable [] Yes; if yes, then check one:

[C] Express; approved by DLCD order #:

[] Conditional; approved by DLCD order #:

[[] Vested; approved by local government decision or court judgment docket or order #:

2D. Is the activity a composting facility?
CNo [ Yes; Senate Bill 462 (2013) notification requirements have been met,

2E. Is the activity or use compatible with your acknowledged comprehensive plan as required by OAR 660-031?
Please complete this form to address the activity or use for which the applicant is seeking approval (see 1.C on the previous
page). If the activity or use is to occur in multiple phases, please ensure that your approval addresses the phases described in
1.C. For example, if the applicant's project is described in 1.C as a subdivision and the LUCS indicates that only clearing
and grading are allowed outright but does not indicate whether the subdivision is approved, DEQ will delay permit issuance
until approval for the subdivision is obtained from the local planning official.

[C] The activity or use is specifically exempt by the acknowledged comprehensive plan; explain:

[ Yes, the activity or use is pre-existing nonconforming use allowed outright by (provide reference for local ordinance):

[ Yes, the activity or use is allowed outright by (provide reference for local ordinance):

[ Yes, the activity or use received preliminary approval that includes requirements to fully comply with local requirements;
findings are attached.

[ Yes, the activity or use is allowed; findings are attached.

[ No, see 2.C above, activity or use allowed under Measure 49; findings are attached.

[ No, {complete below or attach findings for noncompliance and identify requirements the applicant must comply with
before compatibility can be determined):

Relevant specific plan policies, criteria, or standards:

Provide the reasons for the decision:

Additional comments (attach additional information as needed):

Planning Official Signature: Title:

Print Name: Telephone #: Date:

If necessary, depending upon city/county agreement on jurisdiction outside city limits but within UGB:

Planning Official Signature: Title:

Print Name: Telephone #: Date:




PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

# |Taxiot# Port Location Description Description of Use
z _ 1700| Boatlaunch | Boat Launch Parking, Boat Launch Ramp, Retail Tenants & Fish Cleanmg Statlnn ]
2 1799| Basin 1 | Moorage of Commercial, Charter and Sport Boats

3] 1798| Basin1 | Moorage of Commercial, Charter and Sport Boats -
4 3400 Basinl | Moorage of Cbmmen:ial, Charter and Sport Boats ~ -

5 299, Basin 1 | Moorage of Commercial, Charter and Sport Boats -

6| 298 Basinl Moorage of Commercial, Charter and Sport Boats -
7] 200, Wood Boardwalk Retail, Events, Public Boardwalk o
| 8] 1500/ Zola's Pizza B Retail Tenant and Public Parking - - _

9] 1400[ Retail Parking Lot Public Parking ) - -
10| 1300[ Retail Parking Lot Public Parking B

11] 100/ Retail Buildings - _| Retail Tenants, Public Parking and Sport Boat Wash Station o i T
12]  300| Concrete Boardwalk Events, Pubtic Boardwalk i -
13 404| Concrete Boardwalk ) Events, Public Boardwalk B - B N
14 401| Retail Parking Lot | Public Parking - - )
15|  403] Retail Parking Lot | Public Parking and Coast Guard Navigation Tower Marker e

16 400| Retail Building N o | Retail Tenant and Boat Secured Storage e
17 402 Concrete Boardwalk | Events Public Boardwalk & Chetco Indian Memorial __ ——

18 500 Basin 1 - o Moorage of Commercial, Charter and Sport Boats - 4

15| 900 Basin1 Moorage of Commercial, Charter and Sport Boats 2 = e
201 800, Receiving Dock Commercial Receiving Dock - Lease Tenant 3 ___ i
21] 1100[ ReceivingDock | Commercial Receiving Dock - Lease Tenant ) B a
22 1000| Receiving Dock Commercial Receiving Dock - Lease Tenant . ___ -

23 1200 Receiving Dock __ Commercial Receiving Dock - Lease Tenant - :
24| 700| Gear Storage N _| Commercial Fishing Gear Storage . - ____

25 1500| Federal Water | Channel Way to Access Receiving Docks and Basinl -

26 1400 Recewmg Dock ) Commercial Recewmg Dock - Lease Tenant o i
27 1600 Gear Storage Commercial Storage - Lease Tenant -

28 1700| Federal Water -  Channel Way to Access Receiving Docks and Basin 1 N -
29 1800| Federal Water “Channel Way to Access Recelving Docks and Basin 1 ) -
30 2000| Federal Water | Channel Way to Access Receiving Docks and Basin 1

31 1900 R_éééi\;i_rlg Dock | Commercial Recewing Pock - Lease Tenant B

32 2100, Receiving Dock Commercial Receiving Dock - Lease Tenant
|33 3200| Receiving Dock | Commercial Receiving Dock - Lease Tenant .y ]
_34 2200, Gear Storage Commercial Storage - Lease Tenant i
35]  2300] Gear Storage | Commercial Storage - Lease Tenant

36| 2400, Ice House & Cold Storage Ice House Dack, Ice Production, Cold Storage Building & Fish Gear Storage {Tenant)

37 2600 Gear Storage Commercial Fishing Gear Storage B

38| 2500| Green Building & Gear Storage | Unfinished Commercial Building and Commercial Fishing Gear Storage T
§9 2700| Gear Storage = Commercial Fishing Gear Storage

40|  2800| Gear Storage - Commercial Fishing Gear Storage -

41 2900/ Green Building & Gear Storage Unfinished Commercial Building and Commercial Fishing Gear Storagé

42 2999 Gear Storage ' Commercial Fishing Gear Storage

43 3100 Bafge Channel - Ice House Ice House Dock Water Way ) T
a4 3300| Federal Water Channel Way to Access Ice House Dock and Fuel Dock i

45|  3000| Gear Storage & Fuel Dock Commercial Fishing Gear Storage and Fuel Dock
46| 402 Gear Storage & Fuel Dock Commercial Fishing Gear Storage and Fuel Dock

47 1100| Transient Channel Way | Transient Vessel Moorage, Access to Basin 2, Coast Guard Vessel Station and Parking Lot s
48] 400| Gear Storage, Retait and Parking | Commercial Fishmg Gear Storage, Commercial Retail Tenants and Public | Parking

49 499| Basin 2 and Receiving Dock | Moorage of Commercial, Sport Boats and Commercial Receiving Dock -
|50 498| Basin 2 | Moorage of Commercial and Sport Boats ) 5
|51 1200 Basin 2 & Travel Lift Ramp Moorage of Commercial and Sport Boats, Boat Haul Out Ramp

52] 401 Kite Field Parking Public Parking Lot P |
53, 1400 Kite Field & Parking Events and Public Parking Lot

54 1100| RV Park Dry Camping Dry Camping and Tent Camping - No Sewer or Power Hnok-ups -

55 1500| RV Park RV Camping with Sewer, Power and Water Hook-ups ) -
56/ 1300/ Boat Yard and Public Parking Boat Haul Qut for Repairs & Maintenance, Public Parkmg, Warehouse & Material Storage

57| 1100| Property Across Lower Harbor Rd | Undeveloped Property Between Lower Harbor Road and Shopping Center Drive

20

Pagelofl



uobaig ‘funog sue

“POMFASE 3 [ R4 AUT ) USAEWNOU S3A8N0H "5300sd sril Bupiustwmoe ‘pencus Jo

Phtimdins ‘sanuELem Ou B Y] ARNGE KROGAIUR B0 A PIRLLAARSS

gﬁtvﬁaﬁlﬁ.ﬂg Puonsod h.ﬂuhl!“.u.-!l 04

depy aspn S0y b S e 3 i i b s
P rebep LWny DIARD ST Tw FT LD URIHLISOAN Bl




uobaugy ‘Aunod auen

dejy gepA SIDY

REZW G o6 !

i

. m (065 5 H.,..r...n:...m.....

A=
¥ i

g Ldem |
c gﬂ r...s.s.l,..|.ll.|_




uobaip "Aunoy sue

dep gap SIDoIY

*PRLTFLIGOE B je Sa0Lm ALY JO DORTXOOU ‘Asan) Do sa Bulurtuose Padus 20
PARSAMED 'LONULLtE OU 8w BBy ] ARPOE SWTEICAIOR S4L LA EHMLLASUON




tUY portc

243095 'SqOIDIENBIQ ‘LsT [Sounc NI
TO=T SOTON ETED LR YY)
: ]
Lo o EDST
Eu..mo...r oosr - a6
5 Gk aRoT
vy ooTr TRET
TotT = =
» R TIn adxr bt
pweEds - in
4 =T IDET =0 UBLYLA m
- TS - 4
107 tox L0t 1Y) e Ll = T, g - . -] Toe
e oo ET = Wit o DOT
X iYL ane+t % = I 1 OErL
oL .!dﬁ :.Uuﬂn v on TEaS tLOC T
- irg .
A1, R L e L] arr Tt e tirg - ina P
n.v.ﬂk. vang o -+ wos EF 8 gl T
& (313 teeE oL Tever, B
£, oo
- Ton (SR 4% e M L P AL VY nocH | ® eiry 0% 8
LRI : - »
o™ oo TR g vee
- BOLE 0sT LIS - - o -
PETAS FoL anasT ot 00ne TowrTs  sUvese ey e
| N ' L oDRs @ T - [T
o onng s onfts UDET AT trrviy
i v b - -
_l.“a EHR N i non .-..:”h e A3TI0N ncf.«M:. -
B n“ o ey 1 ! oo, L] ..- % e e (XY d Turg 7
e L 1T IMY AT CHEES T Yoons e W ML e
LLitlo it - tHpa T DEOT M ELY A T S AT (LA 2 PZUH o ERLU
8 (LI L BN £ > - THEP AR DT e ag el
1 i 5N : " . -
.Iw - AFERT L - - vﬂ’!ﬁ. Lo .hm."-u.i ] -»v.—.ﬁ-.ﬂ e - .!-'n-« ...-ﬁu i
i (414 .
= - :ﬁ- - W G 13005 M i Bl A-
T cofer Frr TIrER [Ty AT
ne - tieyin ¢ = tene * .V vigE e
- ALer, T LRI 8 .-'_wA-'-
- - | e o § LT ....1.4% oTen ..Ulf.»:..,: Tivel
oy e - (LT & DRI I YT -
“r et - gl Tike ETTe Ll
@ U7 wpaElleNy S AIVIEN topdr-g . QIS Lhea
IR el o L TVLR Fraars
ot ine E RLL P P MIT e .:\ i trivany pRULIBL u:aw e
\ T - i v VR L
(LI L1 4 ..::..‘u-n YTY IR 4 LELL N ) Ty (LIS
LE1E M i g .
N Ripes C.“. i - [} 1 -t LU T [LTEN 208 poRL . 8
[ . U
qno-\h a ek _h.rﬂ T CREEL B2 L E [T Y LR 4
ﬂnv.v EETRIERS o - % o AL R,
Fa L] I
le\li ik T ta LFNLE - - - - / IEra ey - rE LAl _Nz” !
- s
AT @ TOTT oers g ~ 4 T v o
- - e p ” ) T - Wta okt
] - ey, FULE -
:n\ﬂ! £ o "
et oyl A (LT 8 1)
a PR RT] 09.67
I i } 1ML Gavﬁ.fd« a
o iy £F ¥ Ul e @
- HiXLY ol GOLE
- % L] (LY S5 4 .-_.’n..- DUTT Gogs ]
- =
v aonT [T .:__h.. Nr < BT ¢ roc s ™ ® oo
s hire: @ N
- _.hv..ﬂ L E TR jorer & - Ty Y,
- . roveyp WO [IEOS 3 .,
mMEL T - LIS £30 4 W LrdRbE €
ou G = LT TRTY XY ﬂ.r lﬂ LT e € -
-
[TV 4 .% .I...\ I % Lo ougr - 0oTh O
T i - - g LEL o I 4 e et 0
- f 13,04 el
- At & ] ttex =
LuO. i FnTo r oowt T puen -
T - z -4 ~ - T e oG
doquroyy . q e F; *pre  TIET ot
Y FEE r i E B
vu.a.b £ - oTET YR .I..:un.m—n
Fielil PREY noar rs GoTs ot .
= ant savou = + nocr
oot S 3 P e
= 0 o bl v [F1EN o
T ] S Tnnt 5 ag " rag
Do [T ¥ Wi i
. L <
Sporn  2P%E opsc £0 5 hﬂ%_m_vm.. bt - savow  F 3
e ! L . - LoD - ’ WAL AR odex
3 —— . GORL



= LT i e
LR - 2
LI . ¥ /ufff
s .0DET enne O Ay WAL WA
[ ] £
o F e o
& on [ETT Y,
& LR TR Y ]
An.vf SATOH - ro =,
1+ 4
A e cor o
= nDoOT
=
- TOT onr
t ook =Awou
-
-
[=fanl
ool
- 5.“_0025:.—0
= -
& aoﬂ. Ut uws
1ot ot
- oo Te
oor+ LAl =t
- SaAYON
L]
o000 £ O
- =3
oong f@
OO+ = “dv
vont =
toe Tocz -
oUTE BT -
Toor nozc
oS E - opbnr ® ooz @ <t
Tote ..w.‘ocn. 0T | GBSk - ﬂv\f
OOTK e TOST -
osf . w® DORT =
oz
onre ® 1057 aosz YOS
- " I0KE bt " EETE
oT o0IT DT gt
= % T uBer c00rE popr O
- TR
oeT IDIT pon oog T r'ﬂh-“v' poET
L hasd 3%
O.G“_ - 25 .ﬁ).ﬂr:— NOMM .
TVl LOFT 4T ooL T
oos savou -
T2E - toc ke
£ noz® Aokt
ge ocos DOr oge = &
- savDud . et -
bk o g X T eong :
SoYpu-e oBEr, @ nnn.‘m.n.n to 2% coor -
cons o DO O oDt Tor e onTE G TE
.. [eiedat “ —.uﬁ-h.-.wm 2 oDLT
T o HOHET ooRr
= €0 = =
_‘ - ovGT cusT ools O0LC
o E - o0onT
WODELT oot
pelsh t=h" ) oS T onst ooRry
o - LT 4
oonT, ooec
el aloT T n6T
SOVOY Qo oon
= OV o0 L
@ SAYoyY S oot onG
o
. TG T TOr pos
- L]
BOGT O
ohoz o [-1.35
poT Tor GG
20G,IT el
=TT Z cor ©OF

e T

WAL

e LT

wn
2
& ov i .
= noT
m ot poE
sote—~ rQr EOT
L] -
st OF .o e 9g%
$Er Ttoee
T rom . OV Lo
w mﬂuro\« ONE W oL =
- = DOT £
_ TO8L  owns n.“ O0GE  onp% ‘e "
h onos @D 3B,
~ ol . A0
H TOoDg m.u‘.ua oO9% VR T2 T
H Lo cuUuS Ragr
~ % rtoon ® vors,
1 cooog) WIOD0F g EvH
D o0 T ooTe
HRLTAL L0008 0gQROG P
oQoon ® th Tna ooTe
= oot QUno
[] " D
szrwns 1 Ty oorg - Y
LY OnER®  €OSE  p,
F 4 no 3
£ AW e
FECOitics .wwu.ﬁlnovFooMn
Y Cose s C
., TOTG®  ha0n
4 0o



IRISYLY ‘24303D) "GOIDEIDIC BT 9210 WM g
1 At Bk o
Saer .
il -
& T8 WA Pp—— )
" . L
(T -
4 » . 1T
-
Virp £ g i e et
: 7 S LLLLEE s
LRt BT
- .& f—. - - LLLL IS
y ) “
1
: none
\\ ..Qp 1 Tufe angg [ oorig
g i
» TO¥OM L v -.
00.‘ - k] o \\ ] = s -
i ;
T ;s &
b .0 : ; . 1sIniH
»® TORE th l.\ a.\? e o
L oe f | ..
} A soon B
s * - - . _.\_- Y ” .hhe o
v . :..g = Fime wan
;. e - HImny
s o°* -® .ro:!:. _\\, ..,\__ _&: T toane
%—0 natng, DR E (el ; E‘:
% * R, - oo, o
e HERT - W .\..._ N
A it
; d.r " .\-. _ \ ke il F
a A %13.-. LN
s -
L o VIRV R A
L] 0 L] T e Ve B
- = l
e " =, ¥ ;
o T - salwm __-._.3.__
. wnli—
B o
; : , ooy T
] - Ll - \ e
: : = GO e
i e, [ i
. \_.. . .
e _\q uw i .
- i L - nevin
. 1
i LT
i g T g 4 ,m -_
H [
: i H T .
wr &r i
: . 7 W .
o Lu.t ] WL AL ;
T T Mgl . * _..__..1\_ -.__._m ' ..\..L. A
sebmang d B 2 .
3 e p—
ikt o g
B e A . : - e




NPDES 1200-Z. Developing Your Stormwater Pollution Control Plan

Fﬂ Appendix i

Gyt Oregeny
Dot of
Envirmaresl
Cusmy

DEQ Industrial Stormwater Permit Stormwater Pollution
Control Plan (SWPCP) Check List

Instructions: Complete this form and submit with SWPCP. Fiil in the appropriate page number(s) indicating the
location of information in the SWPCP. New requirements are italicized. At a minimum, the SWPCP must include
the components below and describe how the permit registrants intends to comply with the narrative technology-
based effluent limit to eliminate or reduce the potential to contaminate stormwater and prevent any violation of
instream water quality standards.

Site Name: |

File No.:

New
Discharger

Permit
Cover and
Exclusion

A new discharger to an impaired water without a TMDL must
meet one of the conditions in this section of the permit to obtain
coverage

iy

A

-
FHF
o

Tier Il Status

A3

Signature

Abb

Facility triggered Tier I under previous permit term [] Yes
Facility triggered Tier Il under current permit term  [] Yes
Provide a description of treatment controls or source
control or mass load reduction waivier, including low
impact development, in response to corrective action

| requirements and operation and maintenance procedures.

Signed and certified in accordance with 40 CFR
122.22

! Title Page

Ala

Plan date

Name of the site

Name of the site operator or owner

The name of the person(s) preparing the SWPCP

File No. and EPA permit No.

Primary SIC code and any co-located SIC codes

Contact person(s) name, telephone number and email

Physical address, including county

Mailing address if different ’

Site
Description*

| A7bii

A description of industrial activities conducted at the site and
significant materials stored, used, treated or disposed of in a
manner which exposes those activities or materials to storm-
water. Include in the description the methods of storage, usage,
treatment or disposal

A7b.iii

Location and description, with any available characterization
daia, of areas of known or discovered significant materials from
previous operations

A.7.b.iv

Regular business hours of operation

General
Location Map

A7.bi

| Site Map*
(please
identify
clearly)

General location of the site in relation to surrounding properties,
transportation routes, surface waters and other relevant features

2. Drainage patierns

i 3. Conveyance and discharge structures, such as piping or

ditches -

4. All discha}g-e points assigned a unigue three-digit identifying
number starting with 001, 002 used for electronic reporting

| 5. Qutline of the drainage area for each discharge point

fgid

N
Page 1 of 4
Rev 09.22.17



NPDES 1200-Z: Devel

Site Map*
{please
identify
clearly)

AT

ing Your Stormwater Pollution Control Plan

6. Paved areas and buildings within each drainage area

7. Areas used for outdoor manufacturing, treatment, storage, or
disposal of significant materials

8. Existing structural control measures for minimizing
pollutants in stormwater runoff

9. Structural features that reduce flow or minimize impervious
areas

10.Material handling and access areas

11.Hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal facilities

12.Location of wells including waste injection wells, seepage
pits, drywells

13. Location of springs, wetlands and other surface waterbodies
both on-site and adjacent to the site

14.Location of groundwater wells

t5.Location and description of authorized non-stormwater
discharges

16. Exact location of monitoring points, indicating if any
discharge points are “substantially similar* and not being
monitored

SR

17.Location and description of spill prevention and cleanup
materials

18. Locations of the following materials and activities if they are
exposed lo stormwater and applicable:

A. Fueling stations

B. Vehicle and equipment maintenance cleaning areas

C. Loading/unloading areas

D. Locations used for the treatment, storage, or disposal of
wasles

E. Liquid storage tanks

F. Processing and storage areas

G. Immediate access roads and rail lines used or traveled by
carriers of raw materials, manufactured products, waste
material, or by-products used or created by the facility;

H. Transfer areas for substances in bulk

1. Machinery

1. Locations and sources of run-on to your site from adjacent
property

Potential
Pollutants

A7bv

For each area of the site where a reasonable potential exists for
contributing pollutants to stormwater runoff, a description of the
potential pollutant sources that could be present in stormwater
discharges and if associated with a co-located SIC code

Impervious
Area

A 7.b.viii

An estimate of the amount of impervious surface area (including
paved areas and building roofs) and the total area drained by
each stormwater discharge point to be reported in area units

Receiving
Waters

A.7.b.ix

The name(s} of the receiving water(s) for stormwater drainage. If
drainage is to a municipal storm sewer system, the name(s) of the
ultimate receiving waters and the name of the municipality

Monitoring
Locations*

A7.bx

The identification of each discharge point and the location(s)
where stormwater monitoring will occur as required by Schedule
B.2, The monitoring location must also be labeled in the SWPCP
as “monitoring location”

Existing discharge points excluded from monitoring must in-

clude a description of the discharge point(s) and data or analysis

Page 2 of 4
Rev 09.22.17



NPDES 1200-Z: Developing Your Stormwater Pollution Control Plan

! described in Schedule B.2.c.ii of this permit SWPCP as

supporting that the discharge point(s) are substantially similar as

“monitoring location”

Site Controls*

Procedures
and Schedules

* Some faclllnes must meel sector specific requirements {Schedule E) and mclude addmonal information in SWPCP, mcludmg the

A7byvi

CATed

_below and any applicable sector specific requirements (Sch.E) |

b. Oil and Grease

A description of the control measures installed and implemented
to meet the technology and water quality based requirements

a. Minimize Exposure

c. Waste chemicals and material disposal

d. Erosion and sediment control

e. Debris control

f. Dust generation and vehicle tracking

; Housekeeping

h. Spill prevention and rer_,pnnse

__i. Preventative maintenance

j. Employee education

k. _k. Non-stormwalter dlschalles

Spl[l Prevention and Response Procedures. Procedures for
preventing and responding to spills and cleanup and notification
procedures. Indicate who is responsible for on-site management
af significant materials and include their contact information.
Spills prevention plans required by other regulations may be
substituted for this provision if the spill prevention plan
addresses stormwater management concerns and the plan is
included with the SWPCP

Indicate how spill response will be coordinated between the
permit registrant and otherwise unpermitted tenants. The permit |

| registrant is ultimately responsible for spills of the tenant and

appropriate response -

| A7 cii
|

Preventative Maintenance Procedures. Procedures for con-
ducting inspections, maintenance and repairs to prevent leaks,
spills, and other releases from drums, tanks and containers
exposed to stormwater and the scheduled regular pickup and
disposal of waste materials. Include the schedule or frequency
for maintaining all control measures and waste collection

Operations and Maintenance Plan. fnclude an operation and
maintenance plan for active treatment systems, such as electro-
coagulation, chemical flocculation, or ion-exchange. The O&M
plan must include, as appropriate to the type of treatment system,
items such as system schematic, manufacturer's mainten-
ance/operation specifications, chemical use, treatment volumes
and a monitoring or inspection plan and frequency. For passive
treatment and low impact development control measures, include
| routine maintenance standards

AZ.civ

Employee Education Schedule. Orientation no later than 30
calendar days of hire or change in duties, education annually.
Include a description aof the training content and the required !
| frequency |

e

e

I

site map. If applicable, ensure that the SWPCP includes the sector specific information.

29

Page 3 of 4
Rev 0922 17



~ Datereceived:: %
Reviewed by:

10.

WP

Page 4 of 4
Rev09.22.17



